

<u>Aledo ISD SHAC meeting minutes – October 9, 2023</u>

- **Melcome & Introduction of Members** ~ Meeting began at 5:31 PM, 34 members were present including 29 voting members and 5 non-voting members. It was noted that the meeting was being recorded and the recording would be available on the AISD website following the meeting. The recording is available for viewing here. All members of the committee are appointed by the Board of Trustees. There was one member who was appointed will be unable to participate this year, a replacement member has been nominated and will be appointed at the next board meeting. This member was present as a member of the public.
- <u>Public Comment</u> ~ SHAC meetings are open to the public. Public Comment is part of the agenda at each meeting. No public comment was requested for this meeting.
- III. Review Mission & Purpose of SHAC ~ Purpose and Mission of the SHAC Committee were reviewed the purpose of the SHAC is to reflect local community values in the District's health curriculum and instruction and the mission is to establish and communicate guidelines and age-appropriate strategies to implement ongoing programs empowering students at all levels to make informed choices for a healthy lifestyle reflective of our community's values.
- **IV.** All in Aledo !! ~ A new initiative that the district launched last year with the opening of the second middle school to bring everyone together as a community and a district emblematic of all areas.

- V. Nomination/selection fo parent Co-Chair ~ Mr. Kessel is a liaison between the district and the SHAC, a parent co-chair is elected to lead the group. Kristin Robbins, last years representative has agreed to continue in the role for her second year. Committee agreed to continue this representation.
- <u>VI.</u> <u>SHAC webpage</u> ~ Resources on the website include membership roster; bylaws; agendas; minutes; and recordings may be accessed here.
- VII. Review of SHAC bylaws ~ Discussed the purpose of the bylaws; and reviewed attendance policy. Bylaws will be shared for further review following meeting when minutes are sent.
- VIII. Spring 2023 student survey results, summary of responses, review of campus action plans ~ Week of November 6th will be the Fall Panorama Wellness survey. We take the data from the surveys and campus counselors evaluate the data to find gaps and areas of improvement and develop plans of implementation to address these gaps. Students are questioned regarding their Positive Feelings; Challenging Feelings and Social Awareness. Table groups reviewed findings from the Spring Survey.

Table groups were provided with their campus specific survey results and campus action plans. Committee was tasked with identifying changing trends and areas that may require targeted intervention and response.

Surveys are given to students in our district in 5th grade only due to vocabulary utilized in the survey and maximizing student comprehension and response. Surveys are timed to coincide with student availability and other campus activities.

Table groups provided feedback on campus specific action plans to take to counselors for them to make changes based on feedback.

IX. Future Meeting dates/times ~

a. 12.4.23, 1.29.24, 2.29.24, 4.29.24

Adjournment Time: 6:49 PM